

# C1 Advanced (CAE)

Student Name [REDACTED]  
Exam Date July 13, 2020

## READING

PART 1 (8)	PART 5 (12)	PART 6 (8)	PART 7 (12)	PART 8 (10)	TOTAL (50)
6	6	8	6	8	34

Pass with: 32

## USE OF ENGLISH

PART 2 (8)	PART 3 (8)	PART 4 (12)	TOTAL (28)
4	6	6	16

Pass with: 17

## WRITING

PART 1 (20)	PART 2 (20)	TOTAL (40)
13	12	25

Pass with: 24

## LISTENING

PART 1 (6)	PART 2 (8)	PART 3 (6)	PART 4 (10)	TOTAL (30)
5	8	4	7	24

Pass with: 18

## SPEAKING

GRAMMAR (10)	LEXIS (10)	DISCOURSE (10)	PRONUNCIATION (10)	INTERACTION (10)	GLOBAL (25)	TOTAL (75)
6	6	6	8	8	17	51

Pass with: 45

## FINAL SCORE

READING	USE OF ENGLISH	WRITING	LISTENING	SPEAKING	TOTAL
187	176	183	200	187	186

Pass with: 180

SCORE	RESULT
200 – 210	Grade A (Level C2)
193 – 199	Grade B (Level C1)
180 – 192	Grade C (Level C1)
160 – 179	Failed (Level B2)

READING AND USE OF ENGLISH

	Your answer	Right answer	Marks
Question 1	B	D	<b>Part 1</b> <b>6/8</b>
Question 2	B	B	
Question 3	B	B	
Question 4	C	C	
Question 5	A	A	
Question 6	C	C	
Question 7	A	A	
Question 8	A	B	
Question 9	WHEN	when/where	<b>Part 2</b> <b>4/8</b>
Question 10	AT	at	
Question 11	BEING	being	
Question 12	ALL	which	
Question 13	ON	in(to)	
Question 14	ONE	one	
Question 15	MUCH	far	
Question 16	THE	something	
Question 17	INNOVATIVE	innovative	<b>Part 3</b> <b>6/8</b>
Question 18	OUTSTANDING	outstanding	
Question 19	CIVILISATION	civilisations/civilizations	
Question 20	SIGNIFICANT	significant	
Question 21	UNDERGONE	undergone	
Question 22	ENABLE	enables	
Question 23	ACCESSIBLE	accessible	
Question 24	CONGRATULATIONS	congratulations	
Question 25	MAKES NO DIFFERENCE TO	makes   no/little DIFFERENCE to -OR- doesn't/does not make   any/a/much DIFFERENCE to	<b>Part 4</b> <b>3/6</b>
Question 26	THEY HAD ON MIND	they had (got)   in MIND	
Question 27	WAS HIGHLY HELD	was HELD   in such (high) regard/esteem always   COME easily/naturally to	
Question 28	NEVER COME AS A PROBLEM TO	to have been   MISINFORMED about/over/regarding/concerning/on	
Question 29	TO HAVE BEEN MISINFORMED OF THE	unlikely EVENT of   her party winning -OR- unlikely EVENT (that)   her party wins	
Question 30	UNLIKELY EVENT OF WINNING		
Question 31	A	B	<b>Part 5</b> <b>3/6</b>
Question 32	A	A	
Question 33	C	C	
Question 34	A	D	
Question 35	C	B	
Question 36	A	A	
Question 37	C	C	<b>Part 6</b> <b>4/4</b>
Question 38	D	D	
Question 39	A	A	
Question 40	A	A	
Question 41	E	E	
Question 42	F	A	
Question 43	C	C	<b>Part 7</b> <b>3/6</b>
Question 44	G	D	
Question 45	D	F	
Question 46	B	B	
Question 47	C	C	
Question 48	A	A	
Question 49	D	D	<b>Part 8</b> <b>8/10</b>
Question 50	B	C	
Question 51	B	B	
Question 52	D	D	
Question 53	A	A	
Question 54	D	C	
Question 55	B	B	
Question 56	C	C	
Question 1	C	C	<b>Part 1</b> <b>5/6</b>
Question 2	C	C	
Question 3	B	B	
Question 4	A	C	
Question 5	C	C	
Question 6	A	A	
Question 7	MEDIA STUDIES	media studies	<b>Part 2</b> <b>8/8</b>
Question 8	RESEARCH STATION	(a) research station	
Question 9	MARKETING	marketing	
Question 10	TRAVEL COMPANY	(a) travel company	
Question 11	AWESOME ANIMALS	Awesome Animals	
Question 12	SHARKS	shark(s)	
Question 13	BACKSTAGE	backstage/back-stage	
Question 14	SLOGANS	slogans/a slogan	
Question 15	D	C	<b>Part 3</b> <b>4/6</b>
Question 16	D	D	
Question 17	C	B	
Question 18	B	B	
Question 19	C	C	
Question 20	D	D	
Question 21	C	D	<b>Part 4</b> <b>7/10</b>
Question 22	A	A	
Question 23	E	G	
Question 24	F	F	
Question 25	G	H	
Question 26	F	F	
Question 27	C	C	
Question 28	H	H	
Question 29	A	A	
Question 30	E	E	

LISTENING

FACTORS CONTRIBUTING TO THE INCREASE IN INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL:

Since the beginning of the 20th century, the technology available for travelling has become more and more advance. Nowadays, we can watch a **show** about the Philippines from the comfort of our houses and days later we can be on those exotic places contemplating the views in real life. What has made travelling abroad so easy? Why do we travel abroad **that much**?

One factor that **helped to increase** international travelling could be the **methods of transports**. Few people would dispute that travelling from Lisbon to New York by boat is a senseless way of travelling. Nowadays, with the comfort of a plane ride the hours of **journey** have been cut down from a week to eight hours. Moreover, modern trains and boats are comfortable, affordable and faster with a great range of prices and times of departure.

Another factor that took part on the increase in international travel could be **media**. A recent survey has revealed that more than 80 per cent of travellers choose their destination due to a film, TV programme or magazine. What's more, the new way of promoting international travelling is with youtubers and instagramers, who help to advertise traveling abroad with their pictures and videos showing the exotic places they go to.

All in all, although media has had a big impact on rising the quantity of international travellers, from what has been presented, it is the modern methods of transport what have contributed even more.

Commented [MOU1]: documentary (show is a theatre performance or a TV or radio programme that is entertaining rather than serious)

Commented [MOU2]: so much

Commented [MOU3]: has helped increase

Commented [MOU4]: different methods of transport

Commented [MOU5]: the trip/travel - (journey the act of travelling from one place to another especially in a vehicle.)

Commented [MOU6]: the media

---

Note: You should separate paragraphs. It seems like everything is one paragraph including the conclusion.

Content: 4

Organization: 2

Language: 3

Communicative achievement: 4

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing regarding your article about children habits. As an adult who is studying to become a teacher, I have to admit that the article was very eye opening and really interesting to read. Besides that, I have to be completely honest and have missed the reasons why children tend not to play outside and play videogames.

Firstly, it is probably true to say that school children nowadays do not play outside as much as older generations did. Shouldn't we contemplate why? Robs and kidnaps are a real issue that makes parents anxious while their children are playing outside, therefore parents do not let their children out without supervision. In order to solve this problem, local authorities should be more aware of it and put together stronger security on the streets.

Secondly, I have to admit that computer games have a negative effect on children's health but it is not all about the computer games. Although playing videogames has a negative effect, the children's diet need to be better. If children did more exercise at schools and their diets were better, it would not be a problem that they played videogames at home.

Moreover, modern videogames encourage them to develop a quicker mind and help them to improve their social interactions with people from all over the world.

Finally, I would recommend the newspaper to publish an article talking about the alternatives parents have to avoid their children being stuck in front of the computer.

Yours faithfully

██████████

Commented [MOU7]: children's

Commented [MOU8]: Robberies and kidnappings

Commented [MOU9]: security measures

Commented [MOU10]: needs

Commented [MOU11]: social interaction

---

Note: You should add a closing, for example: "I hope this information could be useful to you."  
You should also separate paragraphs.

Content: 4

Language: 3

Organization: 2

Communicative achievement: 3

# C1-Advanced Answer Sheet

GO English Mock Exam

Your name and last name \*

████████████████████

Your email \*

████████████████████

Your teacher's name

You can leave this blank if you're currently not taking a course

.....

**Exam questions**

████████████████████

## Sections and duration

1. Reading and Use of English: 1 hour and 30 minutes
2. Writing: 1 hour and 30 minutes
3. Listening: 40 minutes

## Reading and Use of English

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

## PART 1

### Question 1

B



### Question 2

B



### Question 3

B



### Question 4

C



### Question 5

A



Question 6

Question 7

Question 8

Reading and Use of English

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

**PART 2**

Question 9

WHEN

---

Question 10

AT

---

Question 11

BEING

---

Question 12

ALL

---

Question 13

ON

---

Question 14

ONE

---

Question 15

MUCH

---

Question 16

THE

---

Reading and Use of English

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

**PART 3**



Question 17

INNOVATIVE

---

Question 18

OUTSTANDING

---

Question 19

CIVILISATION

---

Question 20

SIGNIFICANT

---

Question 21

UNDERGONE

---

Question 22

ENABLE

---

Question 23

ACCESSIBLE

---

Question 24

CONGRATULATIONS

---

Reading and Use of English

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

**PART 4**

Question 25

MAKES NO DIFFERENCE TO

---

Question 26

THEY HAD ON MIND

---

Question 27

WAS HIGHLY HELD

---

Question 28

NEVER COME AS A PROBLEM TO

---

Question 29

TO HAVE BEEN MISINFORMED OF THE

---

Question 30

UNLIKELY EVENT OF WINNING

---

Reading and Use of English

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

**PART 5**

Question 31

Question 32

Question 33

Question 34

Question 35

Question 36

Reading and Use of English

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

**PART 6**

Question 37

Question 38

Question 39

Question 40

A



Reading and Use of English

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

**PART 7**

Question 41

E



Question 42

F



Question 43

C



Question 44

G



Question 45

Question 46

Reading and Use of English

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

**PART 8**

Question 47

Question 48

Question 49

Question 50

B



Question 51

B



Question 52

D



Question 53

A



Question 54

D



Question 55

B



## Question 56

C

### Writing

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

## PART 1

### FACTORS CONTRIBUTING TO THE INCREASE IN INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL:

Since the beginning of the 20th century, the technology available for travelling has become more and more advance. Nowadays, we can watch a show about the Philippines from the comfort of our houses and days later we can be on those exotic places contemplating the views in real life. What has made travelling abroad so easy? Why do we travel abroad that much?

One factor that helped to increase international travelling could be the methods of transports. Few people would dispute that travelling from Lisbon to New York by boat is a senseless way of travelling. Nowadays, with the comfort of a plane ride the hours of journey have been cut down from a week to eight hours. Moreover, modern trains and boats are comfortable, affordable and faster with a great range of prices and times of departure.

Another factor that took part on the increase in international travel could be media. A recent survey has revealed that more than 80 per cent of travellers choose their destination due to a film, TV programme or magazine. What's more, the new way of promoting international travelling is with youtubers and instagramers, who help to advertise traveling abroad with their pictures and videos showing the exotic places they go to.

All in all, although media has had a big impact on rising the quantity of international travellers, from what has been presented, it is the modern methods of transport what have contributed even more.

### Writing

You have 1 hour and 30 minutes to complete this section

## PART 2





Question 3

Question 4

Question 5

Question 6

Listening

You have 40 minutes to complete this section

**PART 2**

Part 2 audio: 

Question 7

MEDIA STUDIES

Question 8

RESEARCH STATION

---

Question 9

MARKETING

---

Question 10

TRAVEL COMPANY

---

Question 11

AWESOME ANIMALS

---

Question 12

SHARKS

---

Question 13

BACKSTAGE

---

Question 14


SLOGANS

---

Listening

You have 40 minutes to complete this section

**PART 3**

Part 3 audio: 

Question 15

D



Question 16

D



Question 17

C



Question 18

B



Question 19

C



### Question 20

### Listening

You have 40 minutes to complete this section

### PART 4

Part 4 audio: 

### Question 21

### Question 22

### Question 23

### Question 24

Question 25

Question 26

Question 27

Question 28

Question 29

Question 30